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NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
ADDENDUM #2  
Bid 102-22 Athletics Stadiums Project 
 
Palomar Community College District         
 
The following changes, additions, deletions, clarifications or corrections shall become part of the Bid & 
Contract Documents for the above listed project.  This Addendum #2 forms a part of the contract document 
and modifies the original bidding documents.  Acknowledge receipt of Addendum #2 in the space provided 
on the bid form.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 
 
ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS – Separate attachments 

• Geotechnical and Geologic Hazard Investigation Report 
• Substitution Form 

 
REQUESTS FOR SUBSITUTION  
 
Please see attached (Exhibit A & B) and below a request to substitute the elevator per the specifications 
with the Kone Monospace 300. 
 
KONE will be happy to provide an alternate MRL (machine room-less) traction elevator, in lieu of the 
hydraulic elevator specified.  
Attached please find the catalog for the KONE MonoSpace 300 product. The advantages of the MRL vs. 
hydraulic include the following: 

1.) up to 70% more efficient 
2.) No requirement for equipment room on first landing next to the elevator shaft, the CA state 

required control room can be located anywhere in the building, creating more usable space for 
the building.  

3.) smaller electrical switch gear and wiring reducing construction costs.  
4.) no requirements for sprinklers in the hoistway, reducing construction costs.  
5.) lower life cycle costs over the life of the elevator for reduced maintenance visits and costs 
6.) No hydraulic fluid in the building, eliminating the smell and environmental impacts of the 

hydraulic fluid.  
7.) Smoother ride  
8.) specified 3500 Lb capacity will fit in hoistway as shown on plans  

 
RESPONSE:  This substitution request is rejected as it is not submitted with the necessary 

back up documentation as outlined in 01 60 00 Section1.06B (including the 
necessary side-by-side comparison). A revised substitution request may be re-
submitted with the required information on the form included in this Addendum 
#2 (See response to Request for Information Questions #4). 

 
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION - QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
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(1) QUESTION: Request is for each bidder to submit with the bid additional information showing their 

minimum required experience in the construction of athletic fields/venues by submitting a list of 
recently completed projects with reference and contact information per the following: 
 
Minimum of 5 projects completed within the last 7 years consisting of athletic fields/venues 
constructed for any of the following entities: 

i. CSU or UC system Universities 
ii. California Community Colleges 
iii. High Schools located in California 
 

Can construction of public athletic fields/venues/parks for California cities be included in this 
similar experience? Can construction of athletic fields/venues for Middle Schools located in 
California be included as similar experience? 
 

RESPONSE: Athletic Fields for parks for the State of California or a City are NOT acceptable for 
relevant experience.  Athletic Fields for Middle Schools are also NOT acceptable as 
relevant experience. 

 
(2) QUESTION: Will the District be releasing the soils report for this project soon? 

 
RESPONSE: Yes, The Geotechnical Report for the Athletics Stadiums Project is included in this 

Addendum #2 
 

(3) QUESTION: Regarding the requirement of a minimum of ‘5 projects completed within the last 
7 years’ etc. We have 4 projects that meet this requirement in terms of the entities required. We 
have an additional project that consists of a Joint use field with artificial turf for multi-sport use at 
a middle school (also available for public use in the evenings/weekends). We request that you find 
this project acceptable in meeting your requirements. 
 

RESPONSE: See response to Requests for Information - Question No. 1 above. 
 
 

(4) QUESTION: It was stated at the job walk that all Substitution requests must be submitted on 
the ‘Substitution request form’. However there does not appear to be one provided in the 
Specs/Bid docs. Please provide the Substitution request form. 
 
RESPONSE: A form which can be utilized for substitution requests is included in this 

Addendum #2 for use by bidders. 
 

Please see below additional RFI’s regarding the Glazing (see attached Exhibit “C” 
document / details for reference for questions 5 – 10):  

(5) QUESTION: Regarding Spec section 08 80 00-05 2.02 A ‘Glass Materials’; Is GL-2 Spandrel 
glazing or Vision glazing? (Foil faced rigid insulation will be visible, if vision glass). 

 
RESPONSE: GL-2 is a vision glazed panel with a shadow box behind.  The rigid insulation 

required in the specifications shall be adhered to the back side of the shadow 
box metal panel, towards the inside of the building, not visible from the exterior. 

 
(6) QUESTION:  Regarding Spec section 08 80 00-05 2.02 A ‘Glass Materials’; Will a drain cavity 

be required at GL-2? If yes, please provide detail for bidding subs to follow. 
 

RESPONSE: Drain cavities are required where indicated in the specifications. The entire 
curtainwall system, regardless of glazing type shall be tested per Specification 
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Section 08 44 14. Drain cavities, where required shall be part of the Curtainwall 
deferred approval shop drawings. 

 
(7) QUESTION: Regarding Spec section 08 80 00-05 2.02 A ‘Glass Materials’; if a drain cavity is 

required at GL-2, will the GL-2 portion of the curtainwall be included in the air & water site 
testing? 
 

RESPONSE: The entire curtainwall system shall be tested per Specification Section 08 44 14. 
 

(8) QUESTION: Regarding Spec section 08 80 00-05 2.02 A ‘Glass Materials’; if a drain cavity is 
required at GL-2, have the drain cavities been factored into testing requirement performance 
levels? 
 

RESPONSE: The entire curtainwall system shall be tested per Specification Section 08 44 14. 
 

(9) QUESTION: Regarding Spec section 08 80 00-05 2.02 A ‘Glass Materials’; are the shadow box 
referenced in GL-2 & Composite panel referenced in the curtainwall detail on A10.22 different 
items? 
 

RESPONSE: Correct. The “Composite panel” referenced in all Curtainwall Details shall be 
interpreted to mean the “Shadow box” as outlined in GL-2. 

 
(10) QUESTION: Please confirm the rigid insulation is to go between the glass & shadow box? 

Curtainwall details on A10.22 show composite panels fastened to int surface of curtainwall. Rigid 
"foil faced insulation would be visible through vision glass, if between glass & shadowbox. 
 

RESPONSE: The rigid insulation is to be installed on the back side of the shadowbox between 
the metal face and the interior of the building, therefore not visible from the 
exterior. 

 

(11) QUESTION: Hardware set 23B-AD lists SFH101-A & 23-AD lists SFH101-B. Neither of these 
set is listed in specification section 08 71 00. Please provide. 
 

RESPONSE: Sheet A9.11 shall be updated to read that Door SFH101-A be updated to be 
Hardware Group 10A-AD, and Door SFH101-B shall be updated to be Hardware 
Group 10-AD. 

 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 
 
 
 
 
 
Date Issued:  ______________ _______________________________________ 
 Ambur Borth, Assistant Superintendent 
 Vice President Finance & Administrative Services 
 Palomar Community College District

Jan 31, 2022

https://palomar.na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAyHFPfq4FN3g-Yn3REOW5nADZknpvJDVF
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Exhibit “A”  
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EXHIBIT “B” 
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EXHIBIT “C” 
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